
Lisa Foust 

From: David Foster 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, January 21, 2014 10:39 AM 
Lisa Foust 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC 
CCO_ TN_Cancel.pdf 

Importance: High 

FYI 

From: Hoyle, Dana [mailto:DHovle@broadvox.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 4:09 PM 
To: David Foster 
Cc: Ezzie, Nadine; Gertsburg, Alex 
Subject: Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC 
Importance: High 

As discussed, Cypress is still an active CLEC in Tennessee. Attached is a copy of the filing that may have been filed with 
the Commission in error. If you find that this was indeed filed, please pull this as it was filed in error. 

Should you have any questions at all, please feel free to contact me directly at 817-724-2125. 

Thanks so much! 

Dana Hoyle 
Regulatory Consultant 

1950 N Stemmons Freeway I Suite 3031 I Dallas, TX 75207 
Phone: 214.646.8040 I Cell: 817.724.2125 

OBroadvox™ 

This message may contains confidential information belonging to the sender, which is intended to be legally privileged and confidential and/or a purely private 
communication between the sender and the recipient(s). The information contained herein, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the 
recipient(s). If you are not a named recipient(s), or an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to a named recipient, you are advised and placed on notice 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, the taking of any action or refraining from an action in reliance on the contents or information contained in this message 
and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be legally actionable. If you have received this message or any portion of it in error, please immediately advise 
the sender by return email to dhoyle@broadvox.com and delete the message and any attachments and destroy any hardcopies made by you or others. If you 
have forwarded this message or any portion of it to another or others, you must notify us immediately of their proper email or other addresses and you are to 
notify them of the privileged and confidential nature of this message and to take action to delete the message and its attachments and to destroy any hardcopies. 
Thank you. 
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Via FedEx overnight delivery 
& e-mail: sharla.dillon@tn.gov 

Sharla Dillon 
Document and Records Manager 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 
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Nadine J. Ez:zle, Esq. 
Direct Dill: 216.373.4809 

Email: nezzle@broadvox.com 

Re: Cypress Communications Operating Company Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity (the "Certificate") I Docket No. 03-00316 

Dear Ms. Dillon: 

Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC ("Cypress") hereby submits this request to 
the Tennessee Regulatory Authority {''TRA") requesting that its Certificate be cancelled. It is no 
longer providing service to customers in the state of Tennessee and as such, no longer requires its 
Certificate. 

Cypress further requests that the bond issued in favor of the TRA in conjunction with its 
issuance of the Certificate be returned to Cypress in care of Liberty Mutual. 

Kindly direct any correspondence or questions concerning this notification to the undersigned. 
Acknowledgment and date of receipt of this filing is requested. Five (5) duplicate copies of this letter 
are enclosed so that one may be date-stamped and retmned in the enclosed, self-addressed postage pre­
paid envelope. 

Nadine J. Ezzie 
Deputy General Counsel 
Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC 
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